Wokingham Borough Council – Clarification Questions for Professional Services Consultancy Contract: OJEU Reference 2018/S 010-018524

	No.
	Date Requested
	Question
	Response
	Date Responded

	1
	23/01/18
	The Method Statements set out in the Invitation of Participate (ITP) make several references to delivery of “services”. Could you please clarify what you mean by the term ‘service’ in the context of the PSC contract?
	The term ‘service’ refers to the services defined in the documentation, including H+T PSC ITP - Schedule 2.docx (Scope – Schedule 1 [Page 16]).
	25/01/18

	2
	24/01/18
	We have reviewed the TUPE information provided in H+T PSC ITP - Schedule 5 Part 2.    Please can the council confirm that more detailed information will be provided at ITT stage?
As it stands, the information provided for WSP staff currently delivering Professional Services is insufficient. 
In order to prepare our pricing at ITT stage we will need specific details on:
o	Annual salary for each member of staff
o	Employers pension contribution %
o	Age and gender – to be able to calculate life insurance costs
o	Annual leave entitlement
o	Sick pay entitlement 
o	Car allowance entitlement (value)
o	Length of service (including notice period)
o	Job title and description of duties for each member of staff 
We need this information so that we can evaluate whether there current role is transferring to the new service arrangements and if so, the individual costs for each member of staff within the new contract.
	WBC requested full detailed TUPE information from its existing suppliers, WSP included. WSP were unwilling to provide the comprehensive TUPE information prior to the SQ submission. Following the tender query, on the 25/01/18 WBC has asked if WSP are willing/able to provide full TUPE information prior to ITT.
A further response will be issued in due course.


	26/01/18

	3
	24/01/18
	Please can you confirm that the required insurance levels set out in the PQQ are correct as these seem high for these types of works.
	This has been referred to WBC’s risk and insurance team dated 26/01/18.
A further response will be provided in due course.
	26/01/18

	4
	24/01/18
	Please can you confirm that you will be issuing a quantified pricing schedule at ITT stage.
	I confirm quantified pricing will be issued at the ITT stage.
	26/01/18

	5
	25/01/18
	Scope of Scale of ICT Services - The ICT question in the Invitation to Participate (ITP) asks for ‘experience of “hosting” ICT systems. Whilst it is understood that this question is ‘backward looking’ and should reflect work we have delivered to clients in the past, in order for us to fully understand the scope and scale of ICT to be provided by the consultant, please could you outline the scope and scale of the ICT services to the provided under the Highways & Transport PSC Contract?
	It would not be for WBC to define the scope and scale of the ICT provided by the PSCC. WBC will be looking for PSCCs who can provide ICT that will support effective and efficient delivery of the services and assist WBC and the wider Highways Alliance partnership meet its objectives.
	26/01/18

	6
	25/01/18
	Requested insurance levels: the levels of insurance cover set out in Schedule 1 – Standard Selection Questionnaire and Schedule 4 – Agreement and Contract Data, Contract Data Part One, Section 8 Indemnity, Insurance and Liability are unusually high for a professional services contract. Please can you advise what risks or types of claims the Council envisage could be as high as £20 million on this contract and would the Council consider lowering the levels required for this contract?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Please see question 3.
This has been referred to WBC’s risk and insurance team dated 26/01/18.
A further response will be provided in due course.
	26/01/18
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